
 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

Administrative Proceedings Rulings 

Release No. 6115 / September 27, 2018 

Administrative Proceeding 

File No. 3-18481   

In the Matter of 

Angela Rubbo Beckcom Monaco 
Order Following Reassignment 

 

The Securities and Exchange Commission instituted this proceeding 

pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 on May 15, 

2018. The order instituting proceedings alleges that on May 1, 2018, Angela 

Rubbo Beckom Monaco pleaded guilty to one count of conspiracy to commit 

mail and wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and one count of 

engaging in a monetary transaction in property derived from a specific 

unlawful activity in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1957, in United States v. Monaco, 

17-cr-417 (D. Colo.).   

The proceeding was assigned to me following the Commission’s August 

22, 2018, order, Pending Admin. Proc., Securities Act of 1933 Release 

No. 10536, 2018 SEC LEXIS 2058, which vacated any prior opinions and 

allowed an opportunity for a hearing before an administrative law judge who 

had not previously participated in the proceeding unless the parties agreed to 

alternative procedures.  See Pending Admin. Proc., Admin. Proc. Rulings 

Release No. 5955, 2018 SEC LEXIS 2264 (ALJ Sept. 12, 2018).   

I direct the parties to submit proposals for the conduct of further 

proceedings by October 15, 2018, and to consider items referenced in 17 

C.F.R. § 201.221(c).   

_______________________________ 

Brenda P. Murray 

Chief Administrative Law Judge 


